Curriculum Vitae Ali Abdullah Aswad

Ali Abdullah Aswad

Address: Tel:

KRO, Duhok - Iraq 0750 445 9061

Email:

ali aswad84@vahoo.com

Nationality:

Date of birth: 7th January 1984

Gender:

Male

Iraq/ Kurdistan

- ** 15 years of experience practicing law, legal counselor Level C (Barrister)
- ** Doctorate Degree in International Public Law- University of Beirut, Lebanon
- * Master Degree in Public Law- University of Beirut, Lebanon
- ** Bachelor degree in Law- University of Salahaddin, Erbil, Iraq
- *** Provided lectures at University of Duhok, and University of Nawroz

A multi-skilled, enthusiastic, and very motivated individual, holding three high degrees Doctorate, Master and Bachelor, with more than 15 years of experience practicing and lecturing law, Able to generate own business through networking and prospecting. Proven management and administration skills, and developed successful business relationships with people, clients, authorities departments, and public service providers. I am a very flexible, initiative, self-drive, and easily approachable person; always devote myself to my work and duties.

WORK HISTORY

2005 - Present DUHOK COURT OF JUSTICE

Location;

Duhok, Iraq

Job title:

Self-employment Lawyer

- Practicing law at Duhok Court of Justice as a professional lawyer, working with diversified legal cases.
- Offering and providing accurate, timely, and effective legal advice to clients.
- Getting to know clients and developing and maintaining relationships with them.
- Attending hearings at court, presenting evidence in court to support clients in legal proceedings.
- Provide & giving oral arguments in a court of law & advising clients on their legal rights & obligations.
- Visit clients at their homes, workplaces, or prison, and writing up legal documents such as wells.
- Acting as an intermediary, interpreting, and explaining the law clearly. .
- Liaising and coordinating, planning, and building up relationships and making regulation applications.
- Collecting, searching, and looking for evidence that will back up a client's case.
- Preparing arguments to be heard in a trial and gathering evidence on behalf of clients. 0
- P.363
- 9+9reparing questions to ask witnesses, interviewing witnesses, defendants, and clients.
- Appearing before legislative and regulatory bodies or government agencies.
- Negotiating with other barristers, solicitors, legal executives, and their clients.
- Since my start practicing law in 2005, I have handled more than 100 successful cases most of them were Criminal, Offences, and first instance cases.
- The majority of my cases were kidnapping, theft, Frauds, traffic accidents, marriage, divorce, & separation.
- Exceptional experience and knowledge of legal procedures, national and international laws, human rights, women and children's rights, and international conventions in relation to human rights.

Working with companies:

During my practice I have registered approximately 110 companies, ranging from general trading, construction, general contracts, and recruiting, etc. and in the other hand I became a legal advisor and lawyer for 4 companies which they are:

- 1- MERA Company for general contracts
- 2- MERA Company for importing and recruiting workforces.

- 3- JBD Company for general trading.
- 4- 3MY Company for general trading (UAE company)

2019 - Present ZAKHO PRIVATE INSTITUTE

Job Title:

Lecturer

- Providing lectures to approximately 36 students, setting up exams, evaluate & conduct assessments.
- Mainly Teaching "Civil Service Law" for approximately 36 students.
- Working within a diverse team of 8 lecturers, administrative, and management crew.

2016 - Present DUHOK UNIVERSITY

Location: Job title:

Duhok, Iraq

Lecturer

- Providing lectures to approximately 150 students, setting up exams, evaluate & conduct assessments.
- Working within a team of 12-15 professional lecturers, professors, administration & management crew.
- Mainly teaching "The Law & Child's Rights" one of the main curriculum subjects of study in the college
- Also providing lectures on International organizations, that has relation with child's rights, such as UNESCO, UNICEF, International Red Cross, International Labor Organization, the local law, such as the Minors Care law, and the treaties that has relation to human right generally and child's right specifically.
- Preparing learning material for courses and devising relevant practical activities.
- Develop each course's lesson plan, coursework, and evaluate student's activities.
- Maintain high standards of achievement, behavior, discipline, and punctuality amongst students.
- Providing guidance and feedback to students to help them strengthen their skills and knowledge.
- Carrying out student appraisals, evaluation, and continuous monitoring and follow-ups.
- Actively leading class discussions & encouraging debate regarding education materials.

2015 - 2016

NAWROZ UNIVERSITY/ COLLEGE OF LAW

Location:

Duhok, Iraq *Lecturer*

Job title:

- Prepared, delivered lectures, and administered the main national curriculum subjects and specifically The International Organizations & the Introduction to the Study of Law to approximately 350 students.
- Mainly delivered my lectures to the students of the 1st and 3rd classes within the college.
- Worked within a crew of 15-18 professional lecturers, professors, and administration staff.
- Preparation of educational materials module writing and supportive handouts and books.
- Organized implemented and monitored assessments for both classes and supported other classes.
- Involved in course team activities and curriculum development for students, and supervised the research project of 10 students from the 4th class with full support and follow-ups to a successful finish.
- On the other hand, I was assigned to be the library administrator supervisor, managing the books.

EDUCATION

2015	BEIRUT ARABIC UNIVERSITY Doctorate (Ph.D.) in International Public Law	Beirut, Lebanon
2011	BEIRUT ARABIC UNIVERSITY Master degree (M.A) in Public Law	Beirut, Lebanon
2005	SALAHADDIN UNIVERSITY/ COLLEGE OF LAW Bachelor degree in Law	Erbil, Iraq

Training ATTENDED

2015	NAWROZ UNIVERSITY Teaching Methodology training course (4 months course)	Duhok, Iraq
2006	VOLUNTEERS OF ECONOMIC GROWTH ALLIANCES VEGA Project management training course (4 months course)	Duhok, Iraq
2009	BEIRUT USA UNIVERSITY	Beirut, Lebanon

Human rights workshop (5 days activities)

2013

THE INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR HUAMN RIGHTS

Human rights workshop (4 days activities), all participants awarded certificates and considered Active Human Rights Actors.

I have also participated in almost all general elections held in Iraq & Kurdistan, acting as an observation officer within Civil Society Organizations in Kurdistan.

Beirut, Lebanon

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Good use of the computer, Microsoft office package, word, Excel, access, PowerPoint browsing internet & email.
- Proficient in developing new lessons and activities to expand learning opportunities.
- Excellent teaching, lecturing, public speaking skills & Awareness about the various teaching techniques.
- Exceptional organizational, office and class management skills, very familiar with the national curriculums
- Able to finish all the assigned work within a given time limit, and supportive to other colleagues.
- Excellent Management, supervising and monitoring, and very flexible with time and travel.
- Excellent Communications and building professional relationships, very diplomatic person
- Able to schedule personal interviews, give training, and motivating new joiners
- Very responsive in complex situations, a very easy and approachable person.
- My master degree research titled "The Influence of International Treaties on the National Legislations"
- My Doctorate research titled "The International Responsibilities and the Violations of Human rights"

LANGUAGES

Languages	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Kurdish(Native)	Fluency	Fluency	Fluency
Arabic	Good commands	Good commands	Good commands
English	Good commands	Good commands	Good commands

REFERENCES

3- Delir Baker Abdulkarim The head of the Syndicate of Lawyers in Duhok Based at Duhok court of Justice

Tel: 07504509705

Email: diler.lawyer@gmail.com

2- Dr. Naji Noori Amedi Department president College of Education **Duhok University**

Tel: 0750 436 7439

Email: Nadji.nouri@uod.ac

1- Zeyd Abdulgahar Mahmoud Department President Legal Administration Zakho Private Institute

Tel: 0750 862 5255

Email: zaid 802003@yahoo.com